
 
ADDENDUM NO. 4 

 

DATE: May 18, 2020 

 

TO:  All Prospective Bidders 

FROM: Elena Lazo – Buyer II 

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 4 – IFB P20023 – Compressed Gas and Cylinder Rentals 

 

 

Certain revision, additions, and modifications are hereby incorporated into the Invitation for Bid 

(IFB) documents.  Bidder must sign BID FORM 1-A – ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF 

ADDENDA to indicate receipt of Addendum.  Please list each Addendum received, sign, date, 

and submit with your bid in order for your bid to be accepted 

 

The Change are as follows: 

 

1. VTA has changed the bid submission deadline from May 22, 2020 at 2:00 P.M. PT to 

June 5, 2020 at 2:00 P.M. PT. for the IFB P20023, Compressed Gas and Cylinder Rentals 

because of the extension of Shelter in place order until May 31, 2020.  Some companies also 

experiencing a mandatory furlough leave of absence from work on this difficult time.  We 

want to allow all bidders an opportunity to bid once the order has been lifted. 

 

Each bidder (“Bidder”) must submit its sealed Bid through email to: eSubmission@vta.org or 

mail your Seal Bid to: Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority, Attn: Elena Lazo – 

Buyer, Procurement, Contracts and Materials Management Department at 3331 North First 

Street, Building A, San Jose, CA 95134. Seal Bid must be received at VTA no later than June 

5, 2020 at 2:00 PM PT. 

 

The Bid opening broadcast will also be available online. Email the Buyer on or before  

5:00 PM P.T. on June 2, 2020 for receiving an email invitation to join the online Bid opening.” 
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